
i sTHE WITNESS : It 's in best -- the

it ' s a b o u t at 30 day process . They usua ll y -- t he - the

pro c es s r uns longe r . And the p roce s s c a n run longe

And a c t ua l l y it 's a -- it 's a 45 d ay t otal . Beca us t he

30 day process - - actually , no , i t is 30 days . By

days we need to make a decision . Whe n we - - whe n Z

decides to approve a permit under t hi s p rocess t her ' s a n

additional 15 day p o s ting period , t here 's a second

posting that occurs to notify peop le tha t the us e w s

approved. And that allows for s omeone to appeal ou

decision if they wish to .
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allow people to live there without any services . I t his

particular permit the note abou t the 1 80 days i nd i c t e s

that if there are building permits required i n o rde t o

get this use e stablished that 's the time period the have

to have their building permit by .

And essentially , if I may , with t h e tra ns ' t ion

of t he old Code t o t he new Code City Coun c il tr ied

accommodate situations where plan s were i n progre s s to

develop under the old Code and rules were written t

allow a certain amount of time for a land owner to

exerci se their rights under the o l d Code .

THE COURT : And h ow l ong does t h is proces of

zoning informational notice requ i re -- h ow long doe t hat

normally take ?
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RE: 740 Clarkson Street, Denver, CO, 80218. Zoning Use Permit Z-Log # 2010Z04720
Wednes day, July 13, 2011 4:08 PM

From: "O'Flahert y, Mike - Development Services" < MichaeI.O'Flahert y@denvergov .org>

To: "Jesse Lipschuetz" <j nlpc@yahoo ,com>

Cc: "Robb, Jeanne - City Council Dist . # 10" <Jeanne.Robb@denvergov.org> , "Buckey ,
Kerry A - Departme nt of Law" < Kerry. Buckey@denvergov.org>

1 File (167KB)

20 11070...

Dear Mr. Lipschuetz,

I have reviewed the attached letter requesting revocation of the Use Penn it for Rooming & Board ng fo r
740 Clarkson St, citing pro visions of Den ver Zo ning Code (DZC) section 12.4 .1.10 (a) . However s ince
the permit in question was not autho rized unde r the DZC, it is not subject to the provision s of the . ited
sec tion.

Under the provision s of Ordinance 333-2010 the Use permit for Rooming and Boarding at 740 C I rkson St
wa s properly issued on 12/30/20 ]0 for the use allowed by former chapter 59, R-3 zoning. Since a Bui lding
permit for Change of Occupancy was not required to esta blish the use the 180 day provision to ac uire
Building Permits in Ordinance 333-2010 is not applicable and has no impact on the va lid ity of the zoning
permit.

Consequently, I w ill not revoke the use per mit as requested.

Additiona lly, I will not gra nt an extens ion of time to ap pea l issuance of the 12/30/20 l OUse Penni .

However, this decision may be appealed to the Board of Adj ustments-Zoning with in 15 days of he date
of this emaiI.

Mike O'Flahert y
Zoning Adm inistra tor
Development Services
720-865-2984

Please click on this link to take our customer survcl http://www. ~e:!:~.erGov.OrQ!CPDSurvey

From: Jesse Lipschuetz [mailto:jnlpc@yahoo.com]
Sent: Friday, July 08, 20 II 2:41 PM
To: O'Flaherty, Mike - Development Serv ices
Cc: Jesse Lipschuetz; Robb, Jeanne - City Counci l Dist. # I0
Subject: 740 Clarkson Street, Denver, CO, 80218 . Zoning Use Permit Z-Log # 20 IOZ04720

Mr. O'Flaherty

2/9/20 12 12:25 PM
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Attached is my letter of today's date asking you to reconsid er the decisions in your June 7 email t David
Warren and to revoke the above rooming and boarding zoning permit on the grounds that a buildi g permit
has not been issued and the rooming and boarding use has not been established as of 180 days fter the
issuance of the permit.

I would appreciate your prompt attention to this matter.

Jesse N. Lipschuetz

2/9/20 12 12:25 PM
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